Public Document Pack

A Meeting of the SACRE (STANDING ADVISORY
COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION) will be held in
TEAMS - Remote Meeting on
MONDAY 29 NOVEMBER 2021 AT 6.15 PM
Note: The meeting can also be watched live using the following link:
https://youtu.be/kUFFOIKNI9I

Susan Parsonage
Chief Executive
Published on 19 November 2021

MEMBERSHIP OF THE SACRE (STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS
EDUCATION)
Group A
Catherine Jinkerson
Beth Rowland
Anju Sharma
Shira Solomons
Sukhdev Bansal
Shahid Younis
Vacancy 2

Free Church
Free Church
Hinduism
Judaism
Sikhism
Islam
C of E Representative

Group B
Linda Galpin
Rev Philip Hobday

Church of England
Church of England

Group C
Stephen Vegh
Julie Easton
Louisa Gurney
Paris Finnegan
Philippa Chan

Chairperson Secondary RS Teacher
Primary RE Teacher
Primary Headteacher
Primary RE Teacher
Primary Headteacher

Group D
David Hare
Jackie Rance

Wokingham Borough Councillor
Wokingham Borough Council

Clerk to the SACRE
Catharine Newport
LA Link / RE Advisor
Angela Hill and Emily Waddilove
ITEM
NO.

SUBJECT

1

WELCOME AND APOLOGIES
The Chairman will welcome members, guests and new members. The clerk
will extend apologies received. Stephen/Anne (2mins)

2

MINUTES
To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 14th June 2021

3

MATTERS ARISING

4

AUTUMN TERM 2021 - HOW ARE THINGS FOR WOKINGHAM
SCHOOLS?

5

ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR

6

DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND BUDGET

PAGE
NO.

5 - 10

11 - 20

7

DRAFT ANNUAL REPORT ON PREVIOUS ACADEMIC YEAR TO BE
SHARED

21 - 22

8

FEEDBACK FROM TEACHER NETWORKS AND TRAINING
OPPORTUNITIES

23 - 24

9

SACRE PROJECTS

10

BERKSHIRE SACRE HUB UPDATE - FEEDBACK FROM HUB MEETINGS

11

NATIONAL UPDATES RELATING TO EDUCATION AND RE

25 - 30

12

NASACRE UPDATES

31 - 32

13

AOB

14

DATES OF NEXT MEETINGS
Monday 7th June 2022, Monday 20th June 2022, 7th November 2022

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 2
SACRE (STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION)
MINUTES OF A MEETING
HELD ON 14 JUNE 2021 AT 6.15 PM

Committee Members Present
Group A
Beth Rowland
Catherine Jinkerson
Shira Solomons
Shahid Younis
Anju Sharma

Free Church
Free Church
Judaism
Islam
Hinduism

Group B
Lisa Cornwell
Rev Philip Hobday

Church of England
Church of England

Group C
Stephen Vegh
Paris Finnegan
Philippa Chan

Chairperson Secondary RS Teacher
Primary RE Teacher
Primary Head Teacher

Group D
David Hare
Jackie Rance

Wokingham Borough Councillor
Wokingham Borough Council

Clerk to Sacre
Catharine Newport
LA Link / RE Advisor
Angela Hill and Emily Waddilove

1
WELCOME AND APOLOGIES
The Chairman welcomed members. Apologies were received from Christine Morgan and
Julie Easton.
2
MINUTES
The minutes of the last meeting held on 9th November 2021 were approved, proposed by
Beth and seconded by Lisa.
.
3
MATTERS ARISING
Matters arising from the 1st March 2021 meeting were all listed on the agenda along with
progress / outcomes as follows:
3.1
Members to let Catherine know of links with places of worship
Action ongoing
Private: Information that contains a small amount of sensitive data which is essential to communicate with an individual but doesn’t require
to be sent via secure methods.

5

(Under AOB, Paris notified us of a link she has.)
3.2
Membership
Welcome to Jackie Rance who has replaced Graham Howe as a WBC councillor on the
SACRE and thank you to Graham for his support up to this point.
Attempts have been made to make contact with others by Beth and Emily/ Catharine with
an invitation to join SACRE but so far without success. This action is ongoing. Currently
we have two vacancies in Group A: one for Christian denominations other than the Church
of England, and one for a Buddhist member; and two vacancies in Group C (Teachers and
educationalists).
3.3
Stephen to take resources platform idea to the hub meeting for discussion
Angela and Beth attended the recent hub meeting. The idea for a central hub for resources
was discussed. A ‘blog spot’ is being used for this now and details will be included in
Education News. The blog spot can be found here
Berkshire SACRE Hub RE teaching resources
3.4

Stephen and Angela to suggest to Hub idea of a list for schools to 'visit' via'
online places of worship
The possibility of having a directory of virtual visits was discussed. It was deemed not
necessary now as there are already lots of virtual tours which teachers can currently
access, and the capacity and funds are not available at this time.
3.5
Members to suggest how to spend surplus budget money
Discussed under the development plan and budget.
4
SUMMER TERM 2021: HOW ARE THINGS FOR WOKINGHAM SCHOOLS?
Last time we met schools were closed and most students were learning at home. Schools
re-opened on 8th March 2021 and have had to put lots of things in place including twice
week lateral-flow tests for staff and secondary pupils. Where positive tests have been
picked up staff and students are having to isolate. Covid secure arrangements still in place
including working in bubbles, socially distanced teaching, enhanced cleaning, staggered
start and end to the school day and lunch times and, in secondary schools, teachers and
students wearing masks.
Teachers now identifying gaps in learning and supporting catch up for those behind as well
as supporting their general well-being.
Secondary schools working hard on Teacher Assessed grades for GCSE requiring a lot of
assessment activities.
There are many areas of uncertainty for schools currently including activities such year 6
transition visits to secondary school, and residential trips. Whilst the guidance does state
that these activities can continue provided they are in line with the current covid-secure
guidelines such as bubbles etc. many schools have concluded that the guidelines are such
that it would not be possible to run activities
This week and last week surge testing is taking place in parts of the borough. Schools that
are within these areas have been required to arrange PCR tests for all their staff tested
and Secondary Schools have also had to get their students tested which has been a major
Private: Information that contains a small amount of sensitive data which is essential to communicate with an individual but doesn’t require
to be sent via secure methods.

6

operation. It will also mean that more cases will come to light resulting in more selfisolation for students and staff.
All of this means that visits from SACRE to schools at the moment would be difficult. This
question needs to be revisited in the Autumn term.
SACRE would like to pass on our thanks to all the Primary and Secondary staff who have
done an amazing job in continuing to educate our children through the most difficult times.
5
DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND BUDGET
The draft development plan for April 21 to March 22 includes our standard SACRE
activities.
Page 13 of the agenda pack
Point 3 – visits to schools by SACRE members: due to current situation, delay this by one
term and change to ‘No visits until Spring 2022’. Before then, contact can continue to be
made virtually.
Page 15 of the agenda pack
Provision of CPD for secondary RE teachers and Heads of RE. There is no secondary
federation INSET day again this year, so we need to think about alternative ways of
supporting secondary schools. Secondary colleagues have been attending recent primary
network meetings and will be encouraged to attend this term’s meeting.
We already have a plan for the Autumn term Primary RE Network meeting on 30 th
November 2021 with a colleague from RE today, an Early Years expert, who will be
providing training in this specific area.
Emily pointed out the two budget documents in the agenda pack – one for the end of the
last financial year, and the other a draft budget plan for this current year.
We mentioned at the last meeting that we had an amount of money left over from the last
financial year which we thought we had to spend in a hurry. The good news is that we
have been allowed to carry this over into this financial year. General discussion took place
around how we can use these additional funds of around £3000. (The hub has just
invoiced us for £500, rather than £900. We should keep a little more in reserve in case
further funds are needed but we have a little more to play with than indicated in the draft
budget plan. We can also factor in the £250 allocated to secondary twilight training.)
Emily put forward various ideas including physical resources which could be posted to the
schools and a Wokingham Festival of RE, consisting of live and pre-recorded twilight
sessions which would take place over several weeks. If both resources and training are
provided, the training could be linked to the resources, which would encourage teachers to
use them. Angela has worked with her colleagues at RE Today to put together
suggestions for resources and training at reduced costs. (Stephen noted that Angela has
been keen to point out that the SACRE is of course free to work with other organisations.)
The physical resources suggested were
‘Picturing Islam Picturing Muslims’ for Key stage 3&4 students
Picturing Islam, Picturing Muslims 9781910261545 - NATRE
‘What happens in…’ for Primary schools
Private: Information that contains a small amount of sensitive data which is essential to communicate with an individual but doesn’t require
to be sent via secure methods.

7

What happens in ...? 9781910261309 - NATRE
These resources could be tied in with training that we can offer and ‘What happens in…’
fits in well with the ‘Real People Real Faith’ materials.
The SACRE meeting attendees voted in favour of spending the money on a combination
of training resources and training. The resources will be sent out with an accompanying
letter explaining that they are a gift from SACRE and detailing the training on offer. This
letter will be sent from Stephen as chair. Stephen is happy for any other members who
would like to, to be involved in the letter. David suggested that he would also be happy to
sign it to show councillor support.
6
FEEDBACK FROM TEACHER NETWORKS AND TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES
The Conceptual Understanding Project is designed to facilitate a seamless transition
between Primary school and Secondary school by identifying the big concepts to be taught
in RE, as well as other National Curriculum foundation subjects, as agreed by Wokingham
primary and secondary teachers. The Primary Network Meeting which took place on 23 rd
March 2021 included Secondary teachers who contributed to a discussion on this.
The next network meeting is on the 8th July 2021 and the aim is to finalise the document at
this meeting, so it is important that we get as many teachers from Primary AND Secondary
attend as possible. There will also be an item on the hub’s ‘Real People Real Faith’ project
which was launched in April, and the Ofsted review will be considered. As always, it would
be great to have SACRE members at the meeting – please let Catharine know if you
would like to attend.
In the November network meeting Fiona Moss from RE today will be doing some early
years training. Philippa asked if this training could be shared more widely via Anne
Stopforth and her early years network and Emily agreed that this was a really good idea.
7
SACRE PROJECTS
Already covered under item 6 (Conceptual understanding project)
8

BERKSHIRE SACRES HUB UPDATE - FEEDBACK FROM HUB MEETINGS

The recent hub meeting was well organised and the hub is working well.
Angela gave a presentation on the Real People, Real Faith materials, including sharing an
extract from one of the films. (Please see slides attached)
Philippa attended the launch event and spoke very positively about this and about the
materials. She feels it is very important that the materials are promoted well to schools.
Angela supported Anne Andrews to give a presentation on the ‘Real People Real Faith’
project at the NASACRE conference.
It is worth remembering that the resource would not have been possible without the
formation of the Hub. The resources are now available free of charge on the NATRE
website here
Real People Real Faith (natre.org.uk)
A Reading charity has been approached for funding to make more films for ‘Real People
Real Faith’.
Private: Information that contains a small amount of sensitive data which is essential to communicate with an individual but doesn’t require
to be sent via secure methods.

8

The hub has begun to consider the syllabus review (the current syllabus is for 2018-2023)
and whether a radical change or minor tweaks are needed. The three advisors for the PanBerkshire hub will co-lead the review, and will commence by getting some teacher voice,
surveying teachers to ask them what is going well and not so well with the current
syllabus, what they like what they don’t like, what can be improved etc. Any suggestions
for this review gladly received.
9
NATIONAL UPDATES RELATING TO EDUCATION AND RE
Refer to updates document in the agenda pack. Angela talked about some of the
information included:
Angela shared slides relating to the recently published Ofsted Research Review on
Religious Education. Slides are attached to these minutes.
Please see the slides attached. The report can be found here:
Research review series: religious education - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)
The syllabus review and CPD for teachers of RE will need to take this report into account.
‘What do we mean by religion and world views?’ There is a very useful resource for
teachers and schools in the form of a short film called ‘Nobody stands nowhere’ Nobody
Stands Nowhere - YouTube
NASACRE are running a session for SACREs on how they can better use data to inform
their schools and support their conversations with the local authority. The session takes
place on 22nd June 7-8pm on Zoom. Shahid Younis volunteered to attend.
Any updates that are relevant to teachers will be shared via Education News and via email
to our RE contacts in schools.
10
NASACRE UPDATES
NASACRE has published a report on funding provided to SACREs. The report is included
in the agenda pack. Emily has emailed to members (and will send again) the information
she provided to NASACRE about the funding for the Wokingham SACRE. Emily is happy
to take any questions members have in relation to this. Emily feels that the funding
provided by the borough for the SACRE is sufficient to enable the SACRE to do all that it
needs and wants to do. Emily will alert finance colleagues to the need for additional
funding for the forthcoming syllabus review.
11
FEEDBACK FROM NASACRE CONFERENCE/AGM
The conference took place on 24th May 2021. Angela and David attended. A summary
document will be circulated to members and includes links to the recording of the AGM.
Anne Andrews has now been elected to the Executive.
12
AOB
We have received an email invitation from a local Hindu charity for Reading and
Wokingham to a Teacher’s appreciation event on Friday 2nd July which will take place on
Zoom. The hub has been asked to nominate a teacher to attend. If teacher who is a
SACRE member would like to attend please let us know.

Private: Information that contains a small amount of sensitive data which is essential to communicate with an individual but doesn’t require
to be sent via secure methods.

9

Paris has strong links with the Catholic Church in Wokingham and can provide contact
details.
Stephen thanked all members for their commitment and contribution throughout what has
been a very different and challenging year. Thank you to Emily the WBC representative,
Catharine the newly appointed clerk and Angela our RE advisor.
Emily suggested that we review in the autumn term whether our next meeting is remote or
in-person.
Part 2 – confidential items:
Stephen explained that he hasn’t yet written a letter to schools regarding RS provision at
KS4 because schools have enough to do at the moment. This will be considered further
and discussed between Stephen, Emily and Beth.

The meeting closed at 19.53
13
DATES OF NEXT MEETINGS
Monday 8th November 2021 tbc; Monday 7th March 2022 tbc

Private: Information that contains a small amount of sensitive data which is essential to communicate with an individual but doesn’t require
to be sent via secure methods.

10

Agenda Item 6
SACRE budget plan April 2021- March 2022
CORE COSTS
Professional fees
- NASACRE subscription
- Attendance at NASACRE conference (RE advisor + members)
IT support for webcasting SACRE meetings OR meeting refreshments
Annual report design/ printing
LA link/RE advisor – 5 days:
- 3 x SACRE meetings (preparation and attendance)
- Annual report writing
- Attendance at NASACRE conference/ AGM
?Travel expenses (RE advisor) x 1 SACRE meeting
Sub-total budget core costs
PROJECT COSTS
Consultancy – 3 days:
- 3 x primary network meetings
- Half day primary subject leader training – 1 day advisor time
- Twilight secondary training
- Travel costs (?1 x network meeting)

105
60
100
150
2,500

75
£2,990

750
500
250
75

Updating of SACRE leaflet – design and printing
Sub-total budget Wokingham project costs
SPECIAL PROJECT COSTS – use of funds carried forward from last year
-3 x twilight training sessions £795
-Resource for every school + postage £2,037
Sub-total budget Wokingham special project costs
BERKSHIRE SACRES HUB
- Termly Hub meetings (Hub managers’ prep and attendance)
- Hub manager travel costs
- Hub activities:
Completion of Westhill ‘Real People: Real Faith’ Project
Syllabus review
Consultancy:
-RE advisor attendance at hub meetings - 1.3 days
-RE Advisor time to support hub activities – 0.5 day
-RE advisor travel costs
Sub-total budget Hub activities costs
Total budget plan

100
£1,675

Budget allocation
+ funds carried forward from 2020-21
TOTAL funds available

£6,800
£2,800
£9,600

11

£2,832
Wokingham contribution:
500

650
250
75
£1,475
£8,972

12

SACRE budget April 2021- March 2022
BUDGET PLAN
CORE COSTS
Planned spending = £2,990


Professional fees
- NASACRE subscription
- Attendance at NASACRE conference
 IT support for webcasting virtual SACRE meetings
 Annual report design/ printing
 LA link/RE advisor – 5 days:
- 3 x SACRE meetings (preparation and
attendance)
- Annual report writing
- Attendance at NASACRE conference
- Travel expenses (RE advisor)

Spending
Apr-June 21

Spending
July-Oct 21

£60 – 4 places for NASACRE conference

£105 – NASACRE subscription
£50 – NASACRE training events – for
members and advisor to attend

£250 - Advisor – June SACRE meeting
£500 – Advisor – NASACRE conference

PROJECT COSTS
Planned spending = £1,675


13


£250 – Advisor – July network meeting

Consultancy:
- 3 x primary network meetings
- Half day primary subject leader training
- Twilight secondary training
- Travel costs
Updating of SACRE leaflet – design and printing

PROJECT COSTS – Use of funds carried forward
from 2020-21 = £2,832


Spending
Nov 21- March 22

£2,037 – Resources for schools/ postage
£795 - 3 twilight training courses

3 x twilight training sessions
Resource for every school + postage


BERKSHIRE SACRE HUB ACTIVITIES
Planned spending = £1,475

- Termly Hub meetings (Hub managers’ prep and
attendance)
- Hub manager travel costs
- Hub activities:
Completion of Westhill ‘Real People: Real Faith’ Project
Syllabus review
- RE advisor attendance at hub meetings - 1.3 days
-RE Advisor time to support hub activities – 0.5 day
-RE advisor travel costs

Total planned spending = £8,972
Budget allocation = £9,600

£500 - contribution to hub
£62 – Advisor – hub meeting April

£63 – Advisor – hub meeting July

Total spends to end of June: £1,372

Total spends to end of Oct: £4,672

Total spends to end of March:

This page is intentionally left blank

Wokingham SACRE action plan April 2021-March 2022
(See budget sheet for costings)
Aim
A. CORE BUSINESS
To be a supportive
and proactive SACRE
enjoying full and
well-informed
membership

15

Actions
1. Fill membership
vacancies if/when
they arise
Work proactively with
SACRE members, faith
communities and other
partners to ensure
representation on all
SACRE committees.
2. SACRE members
attend termly
SACRE meetings (3
per year) and,
when possible,
teacher termly
network meetings
and training events

3. Encourage SACRE
members who are
not involved
directly in schools
to contact or visit a
school or schools
and, where
possible, to
observe RE in

Timescales
ongoing

People Responsible
SACRE Chair
SACRE Clerk
SACRE members

Termly SACRE
meetings:
Summer 2021
Autumn 2021
Spring 2022

SACRE Chair/SACRE
Adviser
SACRE members
SACRE Clerk

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

SACRE Chair
SACRE Clerk
SACRE members
RE teachers and
school leaders

1 visit or contact

2 visits or contacts
in total

3 visits or
contacts in total

Termly teacher
network meetings
and occasional
training events
Aim for one person
to visit a school by
the end of the
2019-20 academic
year, and one each
term thereafter

Summer 2021

Autumn 2021

Spring 2022

action and feed
back to SACRE
Due to the pandemic,
in person visits will not
be undertaken until
Spring 2022. Before
then, contact with
schools can continue to
be made virtually.
4. Produce annual
SACRE Report

16
5. Review the action
plan at each
meeting and
update
6. Subscribe to
NASACRE
Representation at
annual NASACRE
conference,
NASACRE AGM

Summer Term 2021
(delayed this year
due to new
NASACRE DfE
framework, but will
be submitted on
schedule by 30th
December 2021)

SACRE Adviser and
clerk

Present draft for
members’
approval during
Autumn term

At each SACRE
meeting

SACRE Adviser and
SACRE

Meeting

Ongoing

1 SACRE member and
SACRE Adviser to
attend annual AGM.

This year’s
conference and
AGM will take
place online on
24th May 2021

Submit report by
30th December
2021

SACRE adviser to
provide updates on
NASACRE business at
meetings and, where
appropriate, through

Pan Berks Hub
will present the
Real People: Real

Meeting

Present final,
submitted report
at Spring
meeting and
share with
Councillors

Meeting

17

B. To support
teachers of RE to
continually
improve RE
learning in their
school, ensuring
that the agreed
Pan-Berkshire
syllabus is
understood, and
teachers are
equipped to
deliver it
effectively

1. Provide a termly
primary RE network
meeting for
Wokingham
teachers, and on
occasions where it
is appropriate,
involve secondary
teachers also.
4-5pm online or
hosted by
volunteer school.

Ongoing, a primary
network meeting
each term (on a
Tuesday near the
beginning of term)
plus feedback at
each termly SACRE
meeting

the SACRE clerk via
email

Faith NASACRE
Westhill project
at this meeting.

SACRE Adviser

Network meeting
on a Tuesday
near the
beginning of
each term

Network meeting
on a Tuesday near
the beginning of
each term

Network meeting
on a Tuesday
near the
beginning of
each term

Online or faceto-face

Online or face-toface

Feedback to SACRE
SACRE members
are welcome to
attend these
meetings
2. Primary Subject
Leader Training x 1
half-day sessions
(joint with Reading or
Bracknell)
3. Provide annual CPD
session for secondary
RE teachers/heads of
RE

Spring term 2022

SACRE Adviser

SACRE Adviser

Feedback to
SACRE

Secondary
colleagues
attended
summer primary
network

Delivered training
appropriate to
secondary
teachers/leaders:
Ofsted and RE

meeting, which
included items
relevant to
secondary
schools:
Conceptual
understanding
project and Real
People: Real
Faith project.

Pan-Berkshire Hub

18

4.Support RE teachers
and leaders in
secondary schools

Ongoing

SACRE advisor, chair
and clerk

Consolidate and
develop the PanBerkshire SACRE Hub.

Ongoing

SACRE members
SACRE advisers and
the 6 Chairs from all
Berkshire SACREs

Syllabus review
Completion of Real
People: Real Faith
project

The Real People:
Real Faith Project
is nearing
completion. An
online
conference to
showcase this
work took place
on 28th April
2021

Syllabus review:
early discussions
at Hub around

(cross-phase)
Picturing Islam,
Picturing Muslims

Autumn CPD
appropriate to
secondary
teachers delivered
Work with Hub to
aid any final steps
towards
completion of Real
People: Real Faith
Project
Liaise with SACRE
members and Hub
to consider the
feasibility of
further projects,
but prioritising the
syllabus review
Teacher survey
collating views on
current syllabus
and next steps will

Analysis of
survey and
discussions on

commencing the
syllabus review

be issued to
teachers

next steps at
hub.

19

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 7
New SACRE Annual Report framework
Format for the new Annual Report. NASACRE in conjunction with the DfE will be doing a
national analysis of Annual Reports using this framework from September 2021.
1. An introduction including:
• Table of contents
• Words from the Chair of SACRE
- welcoming new members, celebrating successes, thanks, etc.
• Overview, number of times SACRE has met and attendance at meetings, venues, and a brief
overview of content of these meetings including Self-evaluation too – link to SACRE
Development plan
• Overview as above for the ASC if this is currently sitting, working groups, progress
• Executive summary (if report is over 10 A4 pages long this might be helpful as a separate
document, so readable for schools?)
2. A section on RE (statutory responsibilities) including:
• The local agreed syllabus and RE in schools, including whether any academies have adopted
the LAS
- Monitoring the AS, relationship with an AS review
- Work of the ASC and associated working parties if this is currently sitting showing
progress, links to other work nationally or locally
• Standards and monitoring of RE
- This can include monitoring by scrutinising exam data, conversations with schools,
teacher groups, website trawls, presentations from teachers. What has SACRE done and
how has the monitoring helped SACRE to commend successes and support
improvements?
- Have any schools applied for or achieved REQM awards?
• Teacher training and materials and advice for schools
• Other information (withdrawals and how the SACRE monitors, advises or supports schools
with this, complaints)
• Advice to the LA
3. A section on Collective Worship (statutory responsibilities) including:
• Standards and monitoring of CW
- This can include monitoring by scrutinising Ofsted reports, conversations with schools,
teacher groups, website trawls, presentations from teachers. What has SACRE done and
how has the monitoring helped SACRE to commend successes and support
improvements?
• Determinations
- How many are current and how many have been applied for and what happened? Link to
Determination Process documents online. Is that refreshed, or does it need updating?

21

• Teacher training provided (locally or national training circulated to schools) materials and
advice for schools
• Other information (withdrawals and how the SACRE monitors, advises or supports schools
with this, Complaints)
• Advice to the LA
4. A section on links with other bodies
• National bodies, e.g. NASACRE, the REC, central faith and belief organisations
• Local bodies, e.g. Dioceses, Inter Faith Groups, Peace Walks, HMD events
5. A section on other areas of SACRE involvement locally
• Governor training
• Advice on issues within the community, e.g. Ramadan advice for schools in partnership with
the local communities
6. A section on SACRE’s own arrangements (statutory responsibilities) including:
• Professional and administrative support and how the LA supports the SACRE (clerking,
adviser, links to council initiatives)
• Membership, representation & recruitment - quoracy, issues and successes with recruitment
• Training for SACRE (and ASC) members
• Finance given to SACRE for its work
7. Appendices
• Table of GCSE – short and full, A/S & A Level RS results
• Details on CPD provided to schools
• Any LA/SACRE policy statements on RE or CW
• Development plan tied to funding
• Circulation details for this AR

http://www.nasacre.org.uk

Page 2

22

Agenda Item 8
ITEM 8
Wokingham SACRE Autumn Meeting
Teacher Networks and Training Opportunities
Since the last SACRE meeting the following training opportunities and networks for teachers and leaders of
RE in the local authority have taken place. All events that have already taken place have received
overwhelmingly positive feedback from teachers. All took place online, via Microsoft Teams, as twilight
sessions. All sessions were provided free of charge to schools.

Summer 2021
Training/networking
opportunity
Primary Network Meeting
led by Angela Hill

Date

Description

8th July

Real People: Real Faith. Teachers were able
to watch some of the content

Number of
participants
16

Autumn 2021: Wokingham Autumn Festival of RE CPD
SACRE funded the gift of a classroom resource to all Wokingham schools. Primary schools received the ‘What Happens
in…? pack and secondary schools received the Picturing Islam, Picturing Muslims pack. A training package was also
created to support teachers, with some sessions directly linked to the free resources, to enable teachers to make great
use of them.

Training/networking
opportunity
Picturing Islam,
Picturing Muslims
led by Lat Blaylock, RE
Today

Date
20th September

Cross-phase

4th October
Ofsted and RE: The
Research Review and
the 3 ‘I’s
led by Angela Hill
Cross-phase

What happens in…?
Led by Julia DiamondConway, RE Today
Primary

18th October

Description

Number of
participants
Lat Blaylock, National RE Adviser at RE Today and 15
editor of RE Today magazine, presented 8
engaging and dynamic visual learning
approaches to Islam which are suitable for pupils
aged 7-14. All teachers, primary and secondary,
were welcome to attend. The webinar was
designed to help support the use of the Picturing
Islam: Picturing Muslims resource, which
secondary schools received as gift from
Wokingham SACRE in the summer term.
The session discussed the implications for RE of
the recent Ofsted Research Review on RE in
primary and secondary schools. Focusing on this,
and the 3 ‘I’s (intention, implementation and
impact), ideas were presented to make RE in
Ofsted-ready. There were also opportunities for
discussion between teachers.
This session presented ideas for creative and
effective teaching of how to use ‘lived faith’
approaches in primary RE, including the use of
the ‘What Happens In…?’ resource which
primary schools received as a gift from
Wokingham SACRE in the summer term. As one
of the authors of this resource, and with a
passion for helping pupils to understand
religions from the point of view of followers,
Julia made connections with other resources.

23

36 –
including 3
SACRE
members

15

Forthcoming event

Primary Network
Meeting: Creative RE
for the foundation
stage

30th
November

Story, subject knowledge and creative
strategies, and examples of pupil work. Come
along to hear ideas and see samples of work.
Bring questions and ideas of your own.

led by Fiona Moss, RE
Today
Primary (EYFS)

Spring and summer: Forthcoming training and network opportunities
Two further primary network meetings will take place; one in the spring term, and one in the summer
term.
A primary subject leader course is also planned for the spring term (this is likely to take place in March
2022)

24

Agenda Item 11
ITEM 11
National and Local RE Updates for Wokingham SACRE
Autumn 2021
NATIONAL UPDATES
Research into public perception of an education in religion and worldviews
In summer 2021, Culham St Gabriel’s Trust commissioned a survey to understand more about public perception
of an education in religion and worldviews. The language used in the questions was chosen to try to avoid these
misconceptions and to collect a more accurate set of data about what people thought about modern RE.
Some key findings:
Nearly two thirds (64%) of the UK adult population think that an education in religion and worldviews (or RE) is
an important part of the school curriculum today, new research has revealed, with a further 65% agreeing that
the subject has an impact on people’s ability to understand each other in wider society.
Find out more here: Research into public perception of an education in religion and worldviews (natre.org.uk)
How can SACRE capitalise on these findings to further improve RE provision in the LA?

New government minister for school standards acknowledges the value of
studying RE for a range of careers
An article from the British Medical Journal,‘Encourage students with a humanities background to become
doctors - The BMJ says’ was widely shared on social media in the summer. Nikki Nabavi and Callum Phillips who
wrote tha article are both medical students, and claim, in their article, that studying humanities subjects at
advanced level has had far-reaching impact in shaping the skills needed to become the doctors they hope to be.
They specifically illustrate how studying religion and ethics helped hone essential skills, knowledge and
competencies. NATRE thought it would be helpful for government ministers to hear these views so RE Today
CEO, Zoe Keens wrote a letter to them, drawing attention to the article. This response was received in which
the new minister for school standards; Robin Walker MP says:

Religious Studies: Public Examinations
Call for National Plan as Religious Studies GCSE entries fall
The number of pupils taking GCSE Religious Studies in England and Wales has fallen slightly in 2021, despite previously
remaining stable since 2017. To safeguard the subject, the Religious Education Council of England and Wales and the
National Association of Teachers of RE are calling for a National Plan, as recommended by the Commission on RE in
2018, to be funded by Government.
In England, RS GCSE entries for the full course fell by 2.4 percent to 221,419 compared with 226,767 in 2020. In Wales,
entries rose by 3.6 percent from 9,997 in 2020 to 10,358 in 2021. Overall entries in England, including both full and

25

1

short courses, fell by 3.4 percent to 237,091, compared with 245,544 in 2020. In Wales, combined entries fell by 5.4
percent from 15,436 in 2020 to 14,583 in 2021.
By comparison, GCSE entries to other humanities increased this year, with Geography entries up 4.1 percent to
274,715 and History up 0.8 percent to 286,706.

Hundreds more opt for Religious Studies at A-level in 2021
The number of Religious Studies A-level exam entries has increased 6.1 percent year on year. The subject
outperformed other A-level subjects as a whole, which increased by 5.1 percent, with a greater increase than most
other humanities subjects. Read NATRE’s full press release here: A Level results media release FINAL v2 10-08-21.pdf
(natre.org.uk)
How do these figures compare with the picture in our LA?
What action (if any) should SACRE be taking?

Inter Faith Week 2021
Inter Faith Week 2021 takes place from 14-21 November 2021, led by The Inter Faith Network for the UK (IFN).
Inter Faith Week is important for promoting mutual understanding and respect between those of different
faiths and beliefs.
This year Inter Faith Week starts on Remembrance Sunday and ends the following Sunday. For details about the
week, the best place to look is the Inter Faith Week website which contains a rich bank of resources for those
wishing to hold events. A new section has been created for schools. It contains bespoke materials for both Primary
and Secondary schools that are designed to support the delivery of a locally agreed syllabus. There is also a Golden
Rule poster on eleven different faith traditions, to download for display in a classroom or meeting room.
SACREs are asked to register any Interfaith Week events here: https://www.interfaithweek.org/events/submit.
For event ideas or further information, please contact Dr David Hampshire, Assistant Director of the Inter Faith
Network, at david.hampshire@interfaith.org.uk.

Spirited Arts: NATRE’s annual competition for creative RE
Once again, in thew 17th year of its work, the Spirited Arts competition has had over 25 000 entries nationwide and
some stunning winners are available to view on the NATRE web gallery where themes for the next competition are
also announced. There are 5 themes:
• “We have more in common than that which divides us.” (Jo Cox MP, in asscociation wit the Jo Cox
Foundation)
• God’s good earth? (“Beautiful World, wonderful God?) An environmental theme in RE
• Searching for God
• A view of the world. Connecting to current ideas about worldviews
• Celebrations: Big days and big ideas
How could we encourage our schools to take part in this?
NATRE are providing online recorded training about the competition and schemes of work for primary and
secondary schools to use to engage with the opportunities. It runs for the full year till 31/7/22.
Here’s the link: (SACRE can see a PPT of winning entries if they wish)
https://www.natre.org.uk/about-natre/projects/spirited-arts/spirited-arts-2021/

Holocaust Memorial Day 2022
Holocaust Memorial Day is 27 January. SACREs, LAs and schools can find a wide variety of resources on the
Holocaust Memorial Day Trust (HMDT) website. The Trust is keen to encourage schools to mark HMD,
especially at a time when hate crime, intolerant/extremist views, anti-Semitism and anti-Muslim hate is
increasing.
The Trust also commends Generation to Generation (G2G), a charity that provides speakers to tell their

26

2

family Holocaust stories online or face-to-face to a variety of audiences. Through these engaging and
historically accurate presentations, integrating first-hand survivor testimony, G2G works to ensure the
lessons of the Holocaust are learned, promoting tolerance of all groups in society.
To consider how G2G can support SACRE or your schools and to book a speaker, visit
https://www.generation2generation.org.uk or book onto a free introductory event for educators:
https://www.generation2generation.org.uk/news/events/
How does SACRE support events such as Interfaith Week and Holocaust Memorial Day?
Could we be doing more?

NEW2RE - A great opportunity for NEW Secondary RE teachers
Will you be a secondary Early Career Teacher in September 2021? If so NATRE’s New2RE is the best
support RE teachers can get.
For further information on the benefits of joining the programme as well as how to join click on this link:
NEW2RE - A great opportunity for NEW Secondary RE teachers (natre.org.uk)
How can SACRE raise awareness and support teachers with access to CPD and networking opportunities?

Statutory Inspection of Anglican and Methodist Schools (SIAMS)
The Church of England Education Office (CEEO) has announced that SIAMS inspections will resume in
the Autumn term 2021 (from 1st October 2021). SIAMS inspections were paused in March 2020. A new national
team has been appointed to manage the restart and schedule inspections in the future. More information,
including a list of schools likely to be inspected in the academic year 2021-2022, can be found here: SIAMS
Inspections | The Church of England .

National CPD and networking opportunities
Farmington Scholarships
Teachers of RE, and now headteachers can now apply to becoming Farmington Institute scholars.
Scholarships are free and cover is paid for up to 30 days to release the teacher for studying. More
information can be found here:
Farmington Scholarships – Farmington Institute

NATRE Strictly@Home RE national conference - 29 & 30 January 2022
Strictly RE is back! NATRE will be hosting its national annual conference online for your convenience and
peace of mind while still giving you everything you love about Strictly RE without having to leave your
home. To find our more and to book a place, follow this link: Strictly RE 2022 – RE teacher conference with
practical CPD (natre.org.uk)

BSA Socrel Chair’s Response Day: Teaching Religion
This event will gather new ideas, experiences and critiques of the state of the teaching of religion in the UK
today. It will take place on 12 November 2021 (10am–5:30pm) at University of Nottingham (on campus)
Bookings are now open. Find out more here: BSA SocRel Study Group Response Day - November 2021
(britsoc.co.uk)

27

3

#REChatUK twitter forum
Occurs the first Monday of every month in term time.
The next one is 4 October 2021: What do we mean by substantive and disciplinary knowledge in RE?
Please save the date in your diary. You can view the timetable here: #REchatUK (natre.org.uk)

Buddhist Resources: A request for help
Culham St Gabriels is asking for assistance from members of the Buddhist community with project to
produce resources
Dr Kate Christopher writes:
"A former Teach:RE student who is a Buddhist is working on a website for teachers to access resources on
Buddhism. She has given us this text and link to a survey.
We are a group of teachers and Buddhists who wish to translate our knowledge and experience In teaching
Buddhism to children and teenagers into useful resources for others. This short survey aims to find out what
would be the most helpful. We are seeking to build a picture of the needs regarding Buddhism, of those
working in the area of teaching religion and ethics in schools.
We are grateful for your input and ideas.
All the best,
Amalee Rycroft and colleagues

Resources
What's Your Worldview?
Here is a video clip to help teachers and leaders of RE understand the concept of ‘worldview’: WHAT'S YOUR
WORLDVIEW? (QUIZ) - YouTube

Check out the REtoday Library website
This fantastic resource lets you explore all our REtoday magazine content on a searchable, indexed
website.
There is no quicker way for you to find inspiring, practical RE lesson ideas and more.
NATRE members get FREE access to Professional REflection articles and can SAVE £10 off the annual
subscription.
Home » REtoday Online Library (retodaylibrary.org.uk)

Gender and Religion Today: School Resources
Woolf Institute has developed an online course Gender and Religion Today and related age-appropriate
materials for teachers searching for new, accessible materials to support classroom teaching across UK
national curriculum.
They centre on a new series of short videos, offering a fresh way to teach and consider religion through the
lens of gender.
Find more details here: https://www.woolf.cam.ac.uk/outreach/education/gender-and-religion-todayschoolresources?utm_source=emailmarketing&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=professional_natre_memb
ers_newsletter_with_download_september_2021&utm_content=2021-09-22

28

4

Research for RE
RE:Online has had a bit of a refresh - check it out and access some of the latest research online.
Don't miss 'Research of the Month' featuring a different piece of research each month.
Visit the website: Research of the Month - RE:ONLINE (reonline.org.uk)

Visiting a Mosque: a free resource for teachers
Teachers can now access the free online resource pack, Visiting a Mosque, by following this link:
www.visitmymosque.org/for-re-teachers
The pack is intended to support and empower RE teachers in organising and delivering school visits to places of
worship, such as mosques. There are also signposts to “virtual” mosque tours included in this pack as an
additional resource and to increase familiarity and confidence when organising in-person visits.
How can SACRE ensure that teachers are aware of and have access to access to good quality teaching and learning
resources to support RE in its schools?

LOCAL UPDATES
Wokingham Autumn Festival of RE CPD
Teachers and leaders of RE in Wokingham are currently being an exciting programme of twilight CPD,
generously funded by Wokingham SACRE

Inspiring RE Conference
The NATRE Inspiring RE Conference took place on 13 th October in Milton Keynes, hosted by the NATRE RE
Ambassador for the Central South region, Sarah Payne. More than 20 teachers attended the event, at which
workshops and talks took place, given by prominent RE advisers and scholars of Religious Studies at the Open
University.

Real Faith: Real People
Anne Andrews, in her role of Pan Berkshire Hub leader continues to make links with local places of worship
and is using additional funding to produce more videos for classrooms that will show the diversity of faith
for real people across Berkshire.

29

5

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 12
Wokingham SACRE Autumn Meeting 2021
ITEM 12
NASACRE Updates
New annual report framework
In conjunction with the DfE NASACRE has designed a new, unified format for SACRE annual reports. Uniformity
in the production of annual reports is felt to be necessary to assist in a national analysis which will be taking
place from September 2021. Wokingham’s RE consultant attended training on the new framework, and the
Wokingham SACRE annual report will be written according to this from this year.

NASACRE Annual AGM and Conference 2021 and 2022
2021 was NASACRE's first online conference with multiple speakers and 10 breakout rooms hosting over 200
delegates. The conference report can be found here.
The 2022 AGM and Conference will be held at the Macdonald Burlington Hotel, Birmingham, on Monday 23
May 2022. Please put this in your diaries!
The theme is Ambitious SACREs and the NASACRE conference team is now beginning to pull the programme
together. Thanks for all your suggestions about what you need from our training days to support your local
work.

Westhill Awards 2021-22 - the Winners
Over the last fifteen years, the Westhill/NASACRE Awards have successfully given SACREs opportunities to
enhance their capacity to generate high quality experiences in RE (and collective worship) for their schools.
This year, NASACRE again encouraged and invited individual SACREs (or SACREs in partnership) to apply for an
award of up to £4,000.
Here are brief outlines of the winning bids:
Bromley SACRE - Pupils being made ready to pose ‘big questions’ to SACRE members relating to their faith, at
an interfaith dialogue event promoting the aims of the new RE Agreed Syllabus.
Leeds SACRE in association with Calderdale and Kirklees SACREs - Creating a high quality film of a local
synagogue, to enable pupils to visit it virtually, with supporting materials and options for live online sessions
with representatives from the community.
Nottinghamshire SACRE - Pupils in Years 5/6 discovering the impact faith can have through exploring
adherents’ involvement in social projects, and then creating resources for use across the county.
Tameside SACRE - Training and accrediting educators from faith communities, allied with support to schools
and resource materials, thus promoting more effective visits to faith centres.
Wolverhampton SACRE - Mounting two day-conferences for Secondary pupils, to develop teaching resources
for exploring faith perspectives on diversity and racial equality.
NASACRE is running a free online session as part of their training programme on 6 December 2021, 7-8pm: How
to apply for a WESTHILL/NASACRE Award
How can SACRE engage with NASACRE in the coming academic year?

31

This page is intentionally left blank

